

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: PRELIMINARY & DELIBERATIVE. NOT SUBJECT TO FOIA: FW: KWA violation notices
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 5:03:00 PM
Attachments: [KWA Violation October 8 -15.pdf](#)
Importance: High

FYI -

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:59 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: PRELIMINARY & DELIBERATIVE. NOT SUBJECT TO FOIA: FW: KWA violation notices
Importance: High

Liane,

See e-mail thread concerning soil erosion and other construction concerns at the KWA pipeline project in Lapeer County. Also, attached is the violation notification with two VNs issued against KWA.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 1:56 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: KWA violation notices
Importance: High

FYI.

Christopher Clampitt
DEQ - WRD
Phone: 517-243-6956; FAX: 517-241-3571

From: Dorothy Wicks [<mailto:dwicks@LapeerCounty.org>]
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2015 3:57 PM
To: Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ) <CLAMPITTC@michigan.gov>; Doty, Susan (DEQ) <Dotys2@michigan.gov>

Cc: Valor, Carol (DEQ) <VALORC@michigan.gov>

Subject: KWA violation notices

Importance: High

I started typing this and then lost the email..... anyway, see attached violation letter sent via email to a bunch of folks, and being sent certified to John O'Brien tomorrow am.

-----Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Wicks

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 3:43 PM

To: 'Matt Raysin' <mraysin@gcdcwvs.com>; 'Harold Duprie' <Hduprie@wadetrim.com>; 'dskylis@rowepsc.com' <dskylis@rowepsc.com>; Joe Suma <jsuma@LapeerCounty.org>; 'Ryan Doyle' <RDoyle@LCRCOnline.com>; Charles Hughes <chughes@LapeerCounty.org>; Raymond Strasser <rstrasser@LapeerCounty.org>

Cc: 'John Salvatore' <jsalvatore@LDAGOSTINI.COM>; 'Darren Dusenbery' <ddusenbery@LDAGOSTINI.COM>

: Violation Notice S-4005 and S-4006

Importance: High

Attached is a letter with notices for violations of soil erosion regulations for both pipeline contracts. Temporary erosion measures must be put in place immediately to avoid further fines. Part 91 of Act 451 will take priority over pipe installation. As the County Enforcement Agency administrator for Lapeer I cannot allow KWA excavation contractors to sediment the waterways of Lapeer County.

Dorothy Wicks, RS
Environmental Health Director
Lapeer County Health Department
810.245.5791 direct
810.667.0283 fax

From: Dorothy Wicks

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 9:40 AM

To: 'Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ)' <CLAMPITTC@michigan.gov>

Cc: 'Valor, Carol (DEQ)' <VALORC@michigan.gov>; Joe Suma <jsuma@LapeerCounty.org>; 'Ryan Doyle' <RDoyle@LCRCOnline.com>

Subject: RE: KWA SESC

I've been out of the office for a week. Violation letters were on my agenda before then.

I am in process of writing violation notices for two sections of the project right now. I have a